PW081004-12

CITY OF RAPID CITY

Engineering Division
300 Sixth Street

Rapid City, SD 57701-2724
Telephone: (605) 394-4154 FAX: (605) 394-6636
Direct Phone: (605) 394-5377 Ext. 219  Email: larry.chilstrom@rcgov.org

July 30, 2004
MEMORANDUM
TO: JAMES PRESTON, CITY FINANCE OFFICER
FROM: LARRY V. CHILSTROM, PLS, PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR, ENGR.
DIVISION
RE: Out-of -the-Dust Funds request for Asphalt Paving of a portion of an alley as

located in Block 8 of the Schnasse Addition. (ST04-1386)

Please find enclosed the invoice for above referenced project. This project is eligible for Out-
of-the-Dust Funds as approved by the City Council on March 15, 2004. (Copy of minutes
attached).

PROJECT COST: $7,725.95
CITY PAYS OTD 40% $2,365.96
CITY PORTION OF ALLEY 100% $1,811.04

$4,177.00

Reimbursement in the amount $4,177.00 should be forwarded to:

Saigon Market
7%Rebecca Goodsell
215 E. North Street
Rapid City, South Dakota, 57701

CITY OF RAPID CITY

Larry V. Chilstrom, PLS
Project Administrator

cc: File 1386
Saigon Market, %Rebecca Goodsell, 215 E. North Street, Rapid City, SD 57701
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